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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD
WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

March 4, 1932,
B-701,

SUBJECT: Bank Suspensions,

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith for verifi-
cation a copy of the preliminary list of banks that
suspended or reopened during the month of February.

The Comptroller of the Currency now fur-
nishes us purrently with deposit figures of sus-
pended national banks, as of the dates of suspension,
and such figures are being used in our compilations
instead of deposit figures as of the last call date

or as reported on form St, 6386-b,

Very truly yours,

E. L, Smead, Chief,
. Division of Bank Operations,
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